



## SERVICES

Mediation  
Child Inclusive Mediation  
Family Dispute Resolution

## QUALIFICATIONS

Legal Practitioner (Accredited Specialist,  
Family Law)  
Accredited Mediator  
Family Dispute Resolution Practitioner  
Collaborative Practitioner

## EDUCATION

Specialist Accreditation  
Family Law, Law Society of NSW  
Bachelor of Arts and Law  
University of Sydney

## CONTACT

 1300 164 164  
 hello@separationsolutions.com.au  
 www.separationsolutions.com.au

# Cynthia Bluett



## PROFILE

Cynthia was admitted as a Solicitor in 1989 & became an accredited specialist in family law in 2009. For almost 20 years, Cynthia worked at one of Sydney's leading family law firms. Throughout that tenure, she practiced as a collaborative lawyer & gained accreditation as a mediator.

She has mediated in non-lawyer and lawyer assisted mediations & also conducted mediations referred through the NSW Law Society panel. She is included in the Doyle's guide as leading Family Law Mediator for NSW.

Cynthia's extensive work in family law has exposed her to all facets of family breakdown & she has acted in complex financial cases & parenting cases.

Cynthia has a passion for dispute resolution & her experience, knowledge & background, combined with her dispute resolution qualifications, make her a highly proficient mediator.

## EXPERIENCE

### Mediator, FDRP, Arbitrator, PC & Collaborative Coach

Separation Solutions Aug 2023 - Current

### Partner

Pearson Emerson Family Law Feb 2004 - Jul 2023

### Senior Associate

Phillips Fox Lawyers Feb 1995 - Jan 2004

### Lawyer

Barlow Lyde & Gilbert, London  
(now Clyde & Co) Jun 1992 - Jan 1995

### Lawyer

Phillips Fox Lawyers Nov 1989 - May 1992

### Volunteer Lawyer

Redfern Legal Centre Nov 1989 - May 1992